## Rancho Rialto Activities Club Meeting Minutes

| Date/Time:                                    | 3/3/25, 8:30am  |
|---|---|
|   | lim Pannal Director, Banda Mittanmillar Traggurar, Lara Munatarman MEL  |
| l   | Jim Rappel-Director, Ronda Mittenmiller-Treasurer, Lora Munsterman-MFH  |
| Attendance:                                   | Director, Denise Dissel-RV Director, 70+ residents in attendance  |
|   |   |
| Reading and Acceptance                        | Minutes were read by Director. There was a motion to accept the minutes, it was   |
| of the Minutes                                | seconded. It was voted unanimously to accept the minutes.   |
|   | ● TAD/Eagles was a sellout, Great volunteers to tear down in 20 minutes   |
|   | Thanked Calendar Distribution Team  |
|   | • Thanked Decorating Committee for doing and completing improvements to the   |
|   | RRAC Storage Shed   |
|   | ● Craft Show a success/thanked team. 33 tables, 26 in park, 7 OOP   |
|   | <ul><li>Potato Bash success/120 + people</li></ul>  |
| Callouts and Highlights                       |   |
|   | ● Spring Fling is Wed/3/5 (All activities cancelled in lieu of)   |
|   | ● LAST TAD show on 3/6 (Comedian Eric Buss; tickets still available)  |
|   | ● 25-26 RRAC Monthly Calendars are complete. Will post to website by Mid-   |
|   | month   |
| Directors Report                              | ● St Patty's Day COST error. Ticket is \$12 per, NOT \$10   |
| Secretary's Report                            | ● NA  |
| Treasurer's Report                            | ● February #'s will be ready to share at the next meeting   |
|   | Bunco on 3/4, Tuesday   |
|   | ● Rounders Meeting scheduled for 4/11   |
| Manufactured Home                             | <ul> <li>Name tags still for sale, see after meeting. Last sale of the season</li> </ul>  |
| Director's Report:                            | ● March Yard sale on 3/7 & 8. NO Amberly's pick-up this time  |
|   |   |
|   | Chili Cook-off on 3/9   |
| DVD: D .                                      | Last dance of season (Martini Brothers) on 3/11 tickets at the door      Chartle be and Big Towns and the principle of the Control of th |
| RV Director's Report:                         | ● Shuffleboard Pin Tournament moving from 3/15 to 3/22 starting at 9am  |
| Old Business:                                 | ● NONE  |
|   |   |
|   | RRAC looking into quotes to upgrade Kitchen, Sound System and Pickleball  |
|   | courts. Proposals should be done by 3/10. Submitting to management  |
|   | Rural Metro introduced (Jessica). She briefly spoke to attendee's, staying  |
| New Business:                                 | around to answer any questions after meeting  |
|   | Throads if Kindness raised \$750 for Safahausa  |
|   | <ul> <li>Threads if Kindness; raised \$750 for Safehouse</li> <li>Bingo; Barb needs a NEW Coordinator to handle the finances of Bingo</li> </ul>  |
| •   | THE PRIOR PAID DEEDS A MEW COMMINATOR TO DANGLE THE IDANCES OF RIDON  |
| Astivity Chair Dans arts                      |   |
| Activity Chair Reports:                       | ● Rock Painting. Diana will help anyone who needs a "Lot #" rock  |
| Activity Chair Reports:  Meeting Adjournment: |   |